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REGISTER OF HERITAGE PLACES

Permanent Entry

HERITAGE
COUNCIL

OF WESTERN AUSTRALIA

1. DATA BASE No. 2548

2. NAME St Peter’s Church   (1910)
FORMER NAME 'Church of the Wildwoods'

3. LOCATION Pindellup Road, Pindellup

4. DESCRIPTION OF PLACE INCLUDED IN THIS ENTRY
 Crown Reserve 11608

5. LOCAL GOVERNMENT AREA Shire of Tambellup

6. OWNER The Bunbury Diocesan Trustees.

7. HERITAGE LISTINGS

• Register of Heritage Places: Interim Entry
Permanent Entry

30/10/1998
26/02/1999

• National Trust Classification: ----------------
• Town Planning Scheme: ----------------
• Municipal Inventory: Draft 1995
• Register of the National Estate: ----------------

8. CONSERVATION ORDER

-----------------

9. HERITAGE AGREEMENT

-----------------

10. STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE
St Peter’s Church, a small one room timber building in the Federation
Carpenter Gothic style, has cultural heritage significance for the following
reasons:

the place and its fittings are important for their aesthetic
characteristics as a simple, furnished timber building in the
Carpenter Gothic style,

the place has a high degree of integrity and authenticity. Much of
the original fabric is intact and there are a significant number of the
original furnishings all of which were specifically built for the
church;
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the place is a landmark feature in a natural bushland setting in the
Pindellup district;

the place is highly valued by the local community for its historic,
social, cultural and religious associations.

The adjoining Pindellup Cemetery is aesthetically and historically
important as the burial ground for pioneer settlers in the district and their
descendants.


